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(The following proceedings were held January

14, 2015.)

WILLIAM CURRIE

being first‘duly sworn, testified as follows:

THE.DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: All right. Before me this morning
is William Donovan Currie. Mr. Currie was before me
in September of 2013 on a reckless homicide where
death occurred. At that time I gave him a
probationary sentence; seven years suspended to 180
days of time credit, five years of probation,'with
certain conditiohs‘of probation being 400 hours of
public service, random drug and alcohol testing,
substance-abuse counseling, no driving.

All right. TIf I recall correctly, I think back
in August of 2014 or before that we had a violation
dealing with him possessing firearms.

AGENT FINCH: That's correct. That actually
started a few months prior --

THE CCURT:- A few months prior.

AGENT FINCH: Yes,‘sir. |

THE COURT: And that's the one where, if I
remember‘correctly, his brother reborted that the
firearms weré there in the house.

AGENT FINCH: Yes, sir, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: I think we had a hearing, a

‘violation hearing, and -- did I revoke him and give

him an opportunity to do right?

AGENT FINCH: We continued the hearing until
the August term of court. He was to be released
from the deteﬁtion centef, reside with his parents,
have no contact with Randy Currie.

THE COURT: Randy Currie is the --

AGENT FINCH: That's the brother.

'THE'COURT:< The brother. That's right.

AGENT FINCH: Correct.

THE COURT: Couldn't have any firearms, must
report, must do his public service, and I retained
iurisdiction over the court.

MS. ALVES: Judge, you found no willful
violation in that instance.
| THE COURT: Okay.

We continued him, but with absolutely no
contact with Randy Currie. Isn't that correct?

AGENT FINCH: That's correct.

THE COURT: That was a new condition.

AGENT FINCH: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

THE -COURT: Okay. ‘Now, that was back in August
or late fall or -- late summer, early fall of 2014.

AGENT FINCH: Yes, sir, Your Honor.



THE COURT: Now, details of the present
violation say that Mr. Currie has failed to follow
your advice and instructions, failed to report in

October of 2014, October 28th. Is. that correct?
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AGENT FINCH:

THE COURT:

Yes,

sir,

Your Honor.

Again in November of 20142

AGENT FINCH: Well, he reported -- last

reported on October 28th, but he failed to report as

instructed on November 5th.

THE COURT:
AGENT FINCH:

THE COURT:

Missed one time?

Yes,

sir,

Your Honor.

And then he has changed his

residence without notifying the agents.

is he living now; with Randy Currie?

AGENT FINCH:

‘And where

That's what was reported to us.

We went and conducted a home check to find out why

he hadn't reported and to get him back in the

office. He was no longer living at the

Street address.

And we went to his old address and

we found out that he was residing at that address.

THE COURT: At that residence with whom?
AGENT FINCH: With Randy.
THE COURT: Well,

no-contact with Randy Currie?

AGENT FINCH:

Yes,

didn't I give him a

sir,

Your Honor.
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~ATHE COURT: And that was ordered in June of
2014; isn't that correct?
AGENT FINCH: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: So by November of 2014, he has,

.once again, violated the terms of the -- my

probationary order.

AGENT FINCH: Yes, sir.

THE'COURT: In addition to that, he's failed to
pay his fees and he's only done 7 of the 400 public
service héurs.

AGENT FINCH: We found out he did three more
hours, which‘is a total of --

THE COURT: Ten of the 4007

AGENT FINCH: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And that's been ever since -- I
séntenced him a year and four months ago, three
months ago, 9/10/13, and he's only done ten hours?

AGENT FINCH: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: ‘Agent is recommending revocation.
Your justification is that he's willfully violated
the terms and conditions as ordered by the Court in
the facts that I just gave. |

Ms. Alves, I remember, vividly, this case; the
opposition by the victim's family as to my sentence

at that time, my concern about the firearms and the
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earlier alleged violations, and my strict order for
him not to have any -- for himAto have no contact
with Randy Currie. And now, within two or three
months after that, he's basically saying, Judge, to
heck with you.

MS. ALVES: No, sir, that's —-- Mr. Currie
denies that he moved from his brother Victpr's house
on Street. I did talk with his brother and
his brother's common-law wife, Vicky Williams, who
are both present here in the courtroom today. They
tell me that they never asked William to leave the

Street address.

What happened is, from what Ms. Williams tells
me, is that they went to a family funeral -- William
did not attend that funeral -- and when they came
back from the funeral, he was not at the home.
About a week later - is when he was arrested;

Mr. Currie did not -- he tells -- his poésessions
are still on Street and he tells me he did
not change his 'residence.

THE COURT: Well, where has he -- has he been
having contact with Randy Currie, been in his home,
living there?

MS. ALVES: YourlHonor, he -- Ranay Currie

lives with the parents on Road.
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When -- back in August when they came to»coﬁrt, the
parents were living -- they were all living with his
brother Victo: who ‘was the younger brother in the
family. And the parents moved back in with -- into
their own home. At'%ome point betWween August and’
November, the parents moved into their own home on
Road. That's where Randy was living.

Mr. William Currie tells me that he and his
family were trying to get the rest of his bélohgings
from the Road house to take them to
the Street house. At some point during.that,
William was trying to get his stuff. They tell me
that they contacted Probation to try to get.some
assistance with .going there, and that they were not
able to get ény assistance. So he did go to get hié
property out of the home; |

I can't say where he was living because he

tells me he was not living in the -- he was not

living on Road is what my --

THE COURT: Well, where was he living?

MS. ALVES: He says he --

THE DEFENDANT: I was at Street, sir.
THE COURT: - Where?

THE DEFENDANT: Street with my brother

and Vicky. I had went to a magistrate court that
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day.

THE COURT: Who is your brother?

THE DEFENDANT: Victor.

THE COURT: All right. What else does he have
that he's li&ing -- he's violatéd the terms of my

order, Mr. Probation Officer?

THE DEFENDANT: Not been no address change at
the post office or —--

THE COURT: 1I'll talk to you in a minute. I've
just about had it up to here with you, sir. I mean,
I have given you every opportunity to comply with
your probation, and it's just one thing after the
other.

What.evidence do you have of his --

AGENT FINCH: The father came in and advised us
that he was back atAthat address at |
Road, the whole family was back living out there.

THE COURT: And that's where the brother who he
says he's had no contact --

AGENT FINCH: Yés, sir. That's where Randy is
living, Road. The father came in and
reported that William was living out there, they had
some issues, he was gone for a couple days but was
back, he seemed fo be doing better, but he was

living out at the residence. We went out and
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conducted a home visit, asked to speak to him there.
Mothér said; hold 6n, T'11 go check to see if he's
still here. She goes in and checks the residence,
he's not here right now. We asked if he was staying
there, she confirmed that he was living tbere -—

THE COURT: And that's where the brother iives?

.. BGENT FINCH: Yes, sir, at ; . Road.

We left from thaf residence and wént down to

Street and spoke with Victor's wife;
common-law, and asked about William living there.
They had said they'd been out of town, he had not —-
they had some issues prior to them leaving to go out
of town. When they came back from town, he wasn'ﬁ
there and he had not been back since.

THE COURT: Anything else, Ms. Alves?

MS. ALVES: Yes, sir. Judge, as to the.
community service, I did speak with the probation
officer who handleslthat, Lisa Kenner. He did start
to do His community service at the Salvation Army in
Clearwater. I don't know who exactly complained --
Ms. Kenner thought it might have been a victim‘——
might have been someone -- I mean, who knew the
victim might have been somewhat involved with the
Salvation Army or shopped there or, for some reason,

they were there. They saw him, they were upsét that

11



12

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

12

he would be present there, they complained. They
said that Mr. Curry could not work at that location.
They did find him .another location which he did
start to work at. He worked three hours for the
Cumpbee Center Thrift Store, however, right after he
started, they moved to the opposite side of town.
And it's my understanding that the probationers who
worked there -- excuse me, who were doing their
community service there, they were all given the
opportunity to find a new location because that one
had moved to avsubstantially different éart of town.
So that's where he is right now. So he did start
the community service, but those ére the two reasons
why he hasn't been able to get very many hours in.

I don't know exactly when they moved.

But then I would just note that his money -- he
was paying up until October. He was arrested on
these charges in November. So it's not been willful

that he hasn't paid or didn't do the community
service, but that's what happened with those two
situations.

Judgé, as to the other situation with his
brother, like I said, Mr. Currie tells me he didn't
change his residence. And I will say that -- and‘I

told you what the sister-in-law said.
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THE COURT: All right. I'm going to find that-

he is not in willful violation as to financial

" aspects of the order. I find that he is in willful

violation of the failing to'only do 10 hours out of
400 hours sincé September 2013. 1 find his
testimony and his story that he -- where he's
residing to. be not credible. I find that he --
obviously the aéent's testimony'to‘be credible. I
find that he has completely viclated my no-coritact
order with Randy'Currie; And I'm going tb revoke
his probation in full.

Good luck to you.

AGENT FINCH: Thank you, Your Honor. Civil
Judgments for financial obligations?

THE COURT: That's'correct.

.—= END OF TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD --°

13
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CERTIFICATE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

I, the undersigned, Bethanie K. Creppon, Circuit
Court Reporter for the Second Judicial Circuit of
the State of South Carolina, do hereby cértify that
the foregoing is a true, accurate and complete
transcript of record of all tﬁe proceedings. had and
the evidence inﬁroduced in the captioned cause,
relative to appgal in the General Sessions Court for
Aiken County,’ South Carolina, on the 14th of
January, 2015.

I do further cerfify‘that I am neither of kin,

counsel, nor interest to any party hereto.

March 30, 2015

/s/Bethanie K. Creppon
Circuit Court Reporter
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA gggé\nl * IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Indictment Number:
counyor__BIeN b o3 o (T T 8030
Probation C/Wits: )0 B 7 B LA0O

STATE vs.  d&fs
| §§33§ ,
U U\CU/H Quyn'& H Name of Original Offense: E&Z (eSS Howak 'z& ,
AKA: 2 original Aw#: __| ~1NAZ-0OCT
Race: __{1) ' Date of Original Offense: 2229 / 405/0
poB: __| 2 Conviction S.C. Code §: _SQ:QS_-_@
SSN: F4H Conviction CDR Code #: 5 Q7 g l_g

siof 00339774

§ Original Sentence:
2] CE7 190 &<~ ORDER

The above named defenda%‘h%been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on 1 /00 ] 3 in the Court of
General Sesslons of County, and/or the additional conditions orderefl by the Coiirt in probation
contlnuaﬂon orders(s) issued on , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) or citation(s) dated

. After hearing the evidence and being duly advlsed in the (presence/absence) of the defendant, | find that the above
named defendant has vlolated the fo ;wir?ﬂoo?dmon(s) of probation: (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided In the sffidevit)

t 2. Spes M

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:

x the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve 2 the remainder
of the original sentence, and/or pay $ . ) .

O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve

sentence and/or pay $ : thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to th
order and not inconsistent with this order

O the above named defendant Is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentenoe subject to t”é‘gondizons set forth

therein and not inconsistent with this order. of !s

probation is reduced to time served under superwslon and the defendant is dlscharged from supeww 99\ s date

a
O the above named defendant is placed on actlve electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory If convicted of first degree
criminal sexuel conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other appllcable sex offense against a minor).
X Financlal Obhgatlons. Order satisfies:  Department fees . Civil judgment: O Department fees
o o S . . . [OFines and other fa¥S (arearage/bstance) Ines and other fees
‘0 Restitution (and 20%) (arregray raéa/ba:ance) " estitution (and 20%) -
X Additional Conditions ordered by the Coutt: Qp,, /- }fu,ée ervuaie, ,
X The defendant is given credit for pre-revocation heanng detention time on current pmbatlon violation to be calculated and applied
by the SC Department of Corrections. ~ \ 9,
Doy - 9%
The defendant has previously served L_Q n this sentence . 2 'q
(spiit sentance time and/or prlor partial revocation time) ' :"
O The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monltoring pursuant to §23—3-540 ) !\) ,\-? N
. ‘ ln, § P
o LS _soyot _Yasreear) _2olS W N
, A_' l : Presiding Judge i 319
lomn . SC Saon/ Judlclal Ci

You are hereby adviged that under the law the Court may at any lime revake or madify any condltion of this probation; Impose any lawful conditions it deems propey Yehi
period of probation not to exceed five (5) yoare. At any time within (he period of your probatlon. the Court may requlre you o serve any part of the original sentencell

o
-]
B
~
ST PR AT
> T

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions sel out thereln. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions of my Btakdad

probatian order dwlng the perlod of my probatl ) havo ived a copy of this Couvls ordar and all attachmeonls. ;

Offender's Signature 7L p V. /0 <e J 5 s Wilnessed by s 4
/5/1

Signed this _ /& day of Z ChYyCs L 20/8  a_ A//C(7
Day

Month Yoar City

OPPPS Form § (Stock)  Revislon: D Rovislon Date 08-01-2011 Copy Digtributions: W hite-Cterk of Court; Yollow-SCDC; Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offonder
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- DOCKET NO. 2013GS0200344

“WITNESSES
SC Dept. of Public Safety (SCHP) ' The State of South Carolina
T. M. McKinney County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 1993-090427

s8G_ * COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ') MARCH TERM 201 3
13-D102-0009 e " L———‘—
o ,.;Z* ‘ﬁg/ 2. THE STATE
CCCP&L .
DIRECT INDICTMENT £ ) vs.
TR e ‘i-/*' ,4‘;{_‘._ - | _
= = = .~ WILLIAM DONOVAN CURRIE
ACTION OF GRAND JURY : ‘ ‘
} E,u,lf 03724
Frse 77. N
. ‘ ' CDR #: 3097 °
Foreperson of Grand Jury )
_Date: March 7, 2013 . Indictment for -
VERDICT '
RECKLESS HOMICIDE
§ 56-05-2910
Forepérson of Petit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
Date:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

QOLNTY OF AIKEN

1, Liz Godard, Clerk of Court of Comman Pleas and Geperal
Sessions for Aiken County, Sonth Carolina do bereby certify
that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the
original documents which have been filed in my office this

JAN 20, 2018

; d.
CCCP.8GA, Aken SC.

‘ O dora0 &
Deputy Gerk -

ol



INDICTMENT FOR
RECKLESS HOMICIDE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)

. )

COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 56-05-2910

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 11, 2013, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That WILLIAM DONOVAN CURRIE did in Aiken County, South Carolina, on or

about July 28, 2012, drive a motor vehicle with a reckless disregard of the safety of ‘

othefs, causing mortal wounds of which Stacia Leigh Mock did die as a proximate result
in Aiken County on July 28,'2012. All in violation of Section 56-5-2910 of the Code of

Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

iy ‘ i
O. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

17
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STATE,OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN'THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ) : ,
STATE : . VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASES4: 2013GS0200344 e
William Qonovan Currie —) AW 13- D|02-0009
AKA: y  Dateof Offense:. _7/28/2012
Race:  White __Sc'x: M Age: 49 ) S.C.Code § : 56-05:291Q
DOB; SSi: )  CDRCode#: _ 3097
Address ) ) :
Ly, State,Zi iker ) ‘ :
City,Staw.Zip:  Aiken, SC 29801 . ‘ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL . SID#:  5€00339779 ) &
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] Na[] 0-10 Yoo wd/ o ¥ 1000 - 5 000
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTEDOF or - [X|PLEADS :
TO: Homicide / Reckless Homicide, death results within 3 vr‘s caused by injury from vehicle
inviolationof § 56-05-2910 of the S C. Code of Laws, beanng, CDR Code # 3097 i
X NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [j IMOST SERIOUS [MMandatory GPS(CSC {11§17.25-45
' © w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) :
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offease,  [T}Defendunt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant’s inidls)-
The pleais:_ [X]Without, Negouanons or Recommendation, ). Recommendation by thi: Statc.
ATTES ~
T7SVF alpsts A _ WA@ o/
nes, Samuel B, SC Bar# Defenant "Attorney for Defendant "SC Bard
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to'the tate Depariment of Corrections, [7] County Detention Center, 3
for a determinate term of _éays/meﬂ@ (] undér the Youathfu Ot’fc \dcr Acl not to exceed yur;;
andfor topayafineof$s  __;provided that upon the service of mmmsrs' andfor payment
of § : plus costs and assessments' ds applicable?; the. hatance is mspcndui mlh probation for

Mkd subject to South Carolind Departinentof Proba_tnon, Parole and Pardon Servyuces‘ standard conditions of

probzm ich are incorporated by reference.

M c CURRE‘JT or ] CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on:
‘he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to § €. Code § 24-13-40 to he calenl; lkg' gcgwpp jisd

by the State Department of Corrections. €

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §B§

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 8 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20.ox; 18 §‘65 (Cnmmal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition, é

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: k| gg
CIRESTITUTION:. | 1 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing T1Ordered. P']g{ - ]V

do
7[

(oA ‘

O Sonede e’ 2L

Total: § __ plus 20% fee: $ y 00 ~— Public S? ‘%E t”t
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ 2 EULl NE
[T} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. g .s_gg;‘; E 5]
- SO - May serve W/E begining o m.;,..—.:l_-.f g
Recipient: : : - Substarice Abuse Counseling 2 &

Lo ) % ;<< oI £
*Fing: $ Rendom Drug/Alcohol testing g%%g:gg @ |8
§ 14-1-206 (Assessiments 1075 %) $ Finc may be pd. in equal, consecuti ggg!monthty SERES
§ 13-3-21 }((i\))((é))‘(l()‘&r;sq Su;chur;;'c) 2:88 g 10A. 00 pmis. of $ b%"’“gﬁg ______ 8 §~
gl4-1-211(4 Surcharge . . )
§ zzfzzz.ﬁ( 1()(31“[3 Assc:s;'ncn)x) 2}, ; 2 og;n;—_ . paid.o Public Defender Fund .

-1 reath Testy $2 ; i
Proviso47.9 (Public DElProb) $500 7§ b ZR10F R K /Q/MCfJ N
§ 14-1-212 (Law Einforce. Funding) $25 5 85 oo ,// CPSE T glbik o m/) ?Z’U’Y
g 14-1-213 {Drug.Count Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test ee) $50 7%

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,.
Proviso 90.5 ($CCIA Surcharie) $5 M 500 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
1% to County. (if paid in instal{menits) S 3.60 during probation.
ToTAL S 133 g0
. - Presiding Judge
Clask-ofEourt/ Deputy Clork "'_%J%W Judge cé’dc ¢ -
Couvn Reporier: Choen Ao T

) Sentence Date: -W, L
scc;mw(osmm)%?, é{ /gm f/%ﬂm_ a<c Di}&? :




Form 18 1- Arres| Warrant

Farm Approved by

SC Attorney General

Section 17-13-160

March 15, 1978 .
Probation

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ~ ARREST WARRANT

COUNTY OF AIKEN - .
) Indictment Number 13-GS-02-00344

Warrant Number- W-02-14-0220

State Identification No. (SID} 00339779

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF AIKEN, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

I appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that WILLIAM DONOVAN CURRIE, did on the 24 day of November . 2014
violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below: .

\

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

willlam Donoven Currle has violated of conditions 1, 2, 7, 9, 10 and special conditions of his probationary sentence ordered on 9/10/2013 in Aiken County General
Sessions Court, .

Now, therefare, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring WILLIAM BONOVAN URRIE be’ore me forthwith to be dealt with
according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time af lts executfon, or as soe thereafter asis practicable. Done at

AIKEN, S. C. this 24 day of November, 2014. !

{L.S.)

County of AIKEN
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared befcre me, one Lawrence DREW Creed, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that WILLIAM DONOVAN CURRIE did within this County
and State on the 24 day of November , 2014, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

William Donovon Currie has viclated of conditions 1, 2, 7,9, 10 and special conditions of his probationary sentence ordered on 9/10/2013 in Aiken County Genera)
Sessions Court.

The affiant states that there is prabable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commil the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause is based on the following facts:

William Donovan Currie has failed to follow the advice and instructions of his Agent by: Failing to report
since 10/28/2014 and as instructed 11/05/2014. Failing to obtain the consent of his Agent prior to changing
his residence from 216 Schley St Warreaville, SC being determined during a home visit on 11/24/2014; Failing
to abide by the Court ordar of no contact with Randy Currie as ordered by the Honorable Judge Early on
06/11/2014; Failing to pay supervision fees as instructed, current arrearage being $80.,00; Failing to pay the
PSE Fee balance $25.00 and drug test fee $20.00 as instructed; Failing to complete PSE as lnstructed, balance
being 393 hours which constitutes a violation of conditions 1, 2, 7, 9, 10 and special conditions of his
probatiocnary sentence.

e
.4
Sworn to and Subscribed before me / :
this 24 day of November, 2014. 4 SIS
' Affiant
: \ '
ce .o Address: p.0.80X 2194
' ‘e S (L.S) AIKEN, SC 29802-2194
Signature of Notary Public 8'5":”

1 N .
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

. Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to

be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
" complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

May 29th, 2015.

Bk e Tk

 Robert M. Pachak
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

- Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
. be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning: Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings” '

May 29th, 2015.

/ﬁ/{ % 524

Robert M. Pachak
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense - *

PO Box 11589 ‘

Columbia, S. C. 29211-1589

(803) 734-1330

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT



STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA
IN THE COURT OF APFPEALS " TJORIGINAL

Appeal from Aiken County

Doyet A. Early, IlI, Circuit Court Judge

THE STATE,

WILLIAM CURRIE, _
: APPELLANT

APPELLAIE CASE NO. 2015-000160

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true copy of the Record on Appeal in the above referenced case has been
served upon Matthew Buchanan, Esquire, at South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole, &

Pardon Services, PO Box 50666, Columbia, SC 29250 this 29th day of May, 2015.

(Cruise Mitchel]

-Administrative Specialist

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO betore me
This 29th day of May, 2015. ‘

Notary Public for South Carolina o
My Commission Expites: July 3, 2023.




